

From: Jeff Rummel

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 13, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0458-EX-CN-2018

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your inquiry, this is to advise you that the FAA has confirmed that its completed coordinations do apply to the full frequency ranges on the in the pending application under File No. 0458-EX-CN-2018:

- TRK 182750 - 1025-1035 MHZ
- TRK 182751 - 1087-1093 MHZ
- TRK 182752 - 1059.6-1060.4 MHz

Please see emails below and attached (sent directly to your email) from the FAA personnel that were involved in the original coordinations.

BAE Systems assumes that the application may now proceed with final processing and grant using the entire frequency ranges on the application.

Please let me know if there are any additional questions.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Oscar.Valle-Colon@faa.gov [mailto:Oscar.Valle-Colon@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Jonathan.CTR.Torney@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Request for Confirmation of Scope of FAA Coordination - TRK 182750 (1025-1035 MHz) & TRK 182751 (1087-1093 MHz) - Pending FCC File No. 0458-EX-CN-2018

Jeff,

After review the existing FCC license, we confirm these coordination are for 1025-1035 MHz and

1087-1093 MHz.

Just an additional comment, in order to renew these proposals beyond Dec 31 2019. The following information will be require:

- 1- 360 degrees antenna patter azimuth and at least 90 degrees for elevation.
- 2- Spectrum mask of at least the +/- 10 MHz from the center frequency.

Thanks

Oscar Valle
Electronics Engineer
FAA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C2
800 Independence Ave. SW, Suite 7E-511
Washington, DC 20591-0004
Office: 202-267-8616
Cell: 202-525-0405

From: rodney.murphy@faa.gov [mailto:rodney.murphy@faa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 7:19 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov; Dennis.R-CTR.Hughes@faa.gov; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Request for Confirmation of Scope of FAA Coordination - TRK 182752 (1059.6-1060.4 MHz) - Pending FCC File No. 0458-EX-CN-2018

The coordination for TRK 182752/NG T180396 is for the range 1059.6-1060.4 MHz. The coordination notice only shows the lower edge of the band.